AfterShokz LLC

To:
Federal Communications Commission,
Authorization & Evaluation Division,

7435 Oakland Mills Roads, Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Examiner,
This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: SHKASCEHBS8. The changes between

them as following:
Delete the NTC of the battery, add a new NTC in the product circuit (Negative Temperature Coefficient

Resistance). MIC part TVS location changed. Details as below:

Update version

Original version
NTC at main PCBA

NTC at battery
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Add NTC

Update MIC part TVS location

RF output power and Radiated Spurious Emissions were re-tested based above.
Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Sincerely

o Jie

Name: Ru Jia

2021-01-05



